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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No._ 272 s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School DRRM Coordinators
School Guidance Designates
All Others Concerned

" From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: October 19, 2021
Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 265, s. 2021 RE:

DIVISION ORIENTATION-WORKSHOP ON PSYCHOLOGICAL FIRST AID IN
THE NEW NORMAL

1. The conduct of the Division Orientation-Workshop on Psychological First, which
was originally scheduled on October 22, 2021, will be moved to October 29, 2021
from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Participants are advised to pre-register at
tinyurl.com/SDODAGPFAPreReg on or before October 27, 2021. The meeting link
will be sent thru email, and participants are advised to sign in 10 minutes before
the scheduled time.

2. For information and guidance of all concerned.

AGUEDD C. FElvaG)/EZ, CESOVI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge
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Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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